
 

 
 

 

KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 12 December 2013 at 6.30 pm 
Moss Street Youth Centre,  
Moss Street, Rochdale 

 
 

AGENDA 
 
 

   

1.   Introductions and Code of Conduct   

   

2.   Minutes from the last meeting/updates   

   

3.   Greater Manchester Police and Community Safety   

   

4.   Blue Orchid - Starting a Business (Jan Melia)  

   

5.   Open Forum   

   

6.   Ward News   

   

7.   Community First - Information/Update   

   

8.   Date and time of the next meeting  
 

Thursday 13 March 2014 at 6.30pm 
Belfield Community Primary School, Samson Street,  
Rochdale  OL16 2XW 

 

Public Document Pack



Rochdale Township Area Forums 
Code of Conduct 

It is established by and for the Rochdale Township Area Forums that the following 
code of conduct will govern the behaviour of their members.  The code of conduct will 
be enforced by the Chair of this meeting. 

Conduct at meetings 
Members will at all times observe accepted practice while taking part in discussions 
to:

 Be courteous to each other and support and assist other members in finding 
the best possible solution to problems being discussed 

 Allow each other the opportunity to speak and comment 

 Attempt as far as possible to stick to the agenda and assist each other to 
reach effective conclusions 

 Operate within the agreed Terms of Reference 

 Aggression, violence, threats, harassment, intimidation and other disruptive 
behaviour in the forum will not be tolerated 

 The term ‘members’ applies to all those present at the meeting 

Confidentiality 

 Members will refrain from mentioning specific individual cases which may 
cause embarrassment or identification of an individual 

 Any information or item shared that is of a confidential nature will not be 
disclosed to anyone else apart from members of the Forum in order to allow 
the business of the meeting to proceed. 

Dignity at meetings 

 All those who attend Forum meetings have the right to be treated with dignity 
and respect regardless of their race, colour, ethnic or national origin, 
nationality, gender, marital status, age, sexuality, religion or any other matter 
which causes people to be discriminated against 

 The meeting will do all that is in its power to oppose all forms of harassment 
and bullying 

Individual Members 

 Should disclose any personal interest that they consider may affect or 
influence their approach to the matter being discussed 

 Must show respect in all their dealings by observing reasonable standards 
and courtesy, and by not seeking to take unfair advantage by virtue of their 
position

Political Affiliation 

 Even though individual members may be affiliated to/or be members of a 
political party, they may not represent a political party in their role as 
individual members of this Forum 

Breach of Code of Conduct 

 If anyone attending the Forum meeting does not abide by the code of 
conduct, the Chair will have the discretion to decide on an appropriate course 
of action.  The Chair may either issue a warning, ask the person to withdraw 
from a particular agenda item or exclude that person from the meeting. 

 Where a person is asked to leave a meeting, the Chair will have the discretion 
to decide whether or not that person is welcome to attend future meetings. 

 The Chair at his/her discretion, may close the meeting if he/she deems it 
necessary

Agenda Item 1

Page 2



KINGSWAY AREA FORUM 
 
 

Thursday 26 September 2013 
Belfield Community Primary School, Samson Street, 

Rochdale OL16 2XW 
 
 

MINUTES 
 
 
 

Present: Sharon Taylor (Chair), Martin Hazlehurst, Ernest Curzon, Mahmood Ghaffar, Beryl 
Cunnew, Brian Cunnew, Mary Price, Doreen Morton, Derek Morton, John Jones, 
Mohammed Yasin, Amran Khan, Mushtaq Khan, Emma King, Khalil Hussain, Majid 
Hussain and 1 illegible. 

 
Councillors: Councillor S Ahmed, Councillor M Burke and Councillor D Ali 
 
Officers: A Dawson (Township Management), PC Brendan Walsh (GMP) and S Pyke 

(Environmental Management) 
 
Apologies: Kath Metcalfe (Youth Service), Sarah Schofield, Councillor K Danczuk and Simon 

Danczuk MP 
 
1. INTRODUCTIONS AND CODE OF CONDUCT 
The chair gave introductions to the forum and thanked everyone for attending. Attention was drawn 
to the code of conduct, a summary of which was read out to the forum and residents were informed 
that there was a more detailed copy on the back of the meeting agenda. All attendees were asked 
to abide by the code for the duration of the meeting. 
 
2. MINUTES FROM THE LAST MEETING/UPDATES 
The minutes of the previous meeting were agreed and all previous actions were updated. 
 
Steve Pyke from Environmental Management was introduced to the forum early as he has to attend 
another meeting.  Steve will give an update and answer any questions. 
 
Steve mentioned that there was a “Day of Action” on Belfield and Belshill on Friday which involves 
various partner agencies including a police pod.  Anyone who would like to attend is more than 
welcome. 
 
Residents mentioned that there is still a lot of dog fouling in the area.  A resident stated that they 
have contacted Environmental Management many times however there have been no attendance.  
Residents were encouraged to obtain any details of the dogs and/or their known owners and pass 
the information on to Environmental Management. 
 
There are a lot of weeds on Robbies Common. 
Action 1. Pass the information on to the relevant department in Environmental Management. 
(Steve Pyke) 
 
There is Japanese knotweed all along Broad Lane.  Residents say it was reported three weeks ago 
but nobody has been to look at it.  
Action 2. Attend site with a view to having it treated. (Steve Pyke) 
 
Are the compost bags purchased from RMBC recyclable? 

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 2

Page 3



Action 3. Look into and report back. (Steve Pyke) 
 
A request was made for the Recycling Officer to attend Kingsway Park High School to advise pupils 
on recycling. 
Action 4. Make the request to the Recycling Officer. (Steve Pyke) 
 
In 2007 the Spring Bridge, Lower Lane and Green Corridor was closed for a short distance.  Is it 
closed temporarily or permanent? 
Action 5. Ask the question. (Steve Pyke) 
 
At numbers 23 – 25 Millfield Grove residents are requesting a “No Ball Games” sign to be put up.  
Residents were informed that RMBC no longer put up “No Ball Games” signs. 
 
There are a lot of weeds in various locations.  Residents were informed that the weed killing for this 
year is now complete and that in addition to the sweeper vehicles with the new wire brushes there 
are teams going round to pull some of the weeds out.  
Action 6. Visit the area. (Steve Pyke) 
 
The chair and residents thanked Steve for attending the meeting. 
 
Updates 
 
Rosefield Crescent 
A proper road sweep has been carried out but is unsatisfactory. 
Action 7. Contact Peter O’Gorman and Helen Smith. (Councillor D. Ali) 
 
Woodbine St/Oldham Rd 
Councillor Ahmed informed the forum that the parking situation had improved, however, residents 
felt that this was not the case and said that the parking was just as bad.  Councillor Danczuk said 
Highways have been monitoring the situation and has suggested designated parking.  No update 
available.  
Action 8. Speak to Councillor Karen Danczuk for an update. (Councillor Ali & Ahmed) 
 
Belfield Lane Footpath 
On the piece of land on Belfield Lane there is a footpath which goes nowhere.  Despite recent calls, 
no further information is available regarding the “footpath to nowhere” on Belfield Lane. 
 
Charlotte Street/Oldham Road Land 
The weeds have overgrown again.  
Action 9. Contact the Youth Offending Team to re-visit. (A. Dawson) 
 
Anti-Social Behaviour 
This issue has been on the increase.  Milnrow Road and part of Bertha Road were identified. There 
are also a number of problems around Locks 49 – 50 along the canal.  GMP are looking at a 
dispersal order for the canal area.  The Youth Worker present asked what age range were the 
people causing problems.  The reply by GMP and residents said it varies. 
 
Food Waste Policy 
Residents asked what the policy is on food waste combined with garden waste during the winter 
months.  There have been leaflets delivered to the Kingsway/Newbold Area.  Councillor Ali said he 
had not received any, however, other residents said they had received them. 
Action 10. Contact Councillor Ali with details of the leaflets. (Steve Pyke) 
 
Lock 50 Bin 
A resident pointed out that there are waste bins needed between Lock 49 and 50. 
Action 11. Meet on site. (Steve Pyke/Andy Dawson) 

Page 4



 
Litter 
There is lots of litter on Stamford Street.  People are throwing rubbish on the floor instead of using 
litter bins.  There have been 67 fixed penalties with 6 convictions.  The remaining 61 have either 
paid or made void.  The majority have paid. 
 
Robbies Common Climbing Frame 
A resident pointed out that there are issues with the climbing frame on the common and it should be 
removed.  Councillor Ali said it is still in place. 
Action 12. Look into the removal of the climbing frame. (Steve Pyke) 
 
Milnrow Road Waiting Restrictions 
Residents asked what is happening with the alterations to the waiting restrictions and parking on 
Milnrow Road that the forum supported funding out of ward funds.  Highways replied that they are 
behind with TROs and are in the process of employing someone to carry out the work 
 
Moss Street Re-surfacing 
A resident mentioned that Moss Avenue was tarmaced three to four days ago, however, the 
contractors had made a mess with excess tar.  Now complete.  There are four street lights not 
working on Woodbine Street and five street lights out on Navigation View.  Two of the lights have 
been repaired, however, there are two remaining which require attention. 
Action 13. Chase up. (Sharon Taylor) 
 
The side of Morrison’s fence has lots of litter.  Now complete. 
 
3. GREATER MANCHESTER POLICE AND COMMUNITY SAFETY 
PC Brendan Walsh was welcomed to the forum. 
 
Residents were provided with various advice leaflets, booklets and contact details. 
 
Crime Update for the last Three Months 
Burglary Dwellings – 35 - up from 34. 
Burglary other than Dwellings – 23 - up from 10 
Robbery of personal property – 7 – up from 4 
Theft from motor vehicle 27 – up from 17 
 
Burglary 
Recent increase in burglaries in Turf Hill area, there have been a lot of information received from the 
local community which led to arrest of two 17 year old individuals. A large team of detectives and 
specialist officers deployed to pick up enquiries, the courts allowed GMP an extension to interview 
them due to the serious nature of the offences. This led to a number of charges against the 
individuals who have pleaded guilty at court today and have been sentenced to 18 months 
imprisonment.  Hopefully this will give people confidence to come forward with information about 
those committing such crimes.  
 
There were 22 burglaries on Rochdale East NPT last week, only 2 so far this week so it seems the 
capture of these two will significantly reduce the amount of offences over the coming weeks. 
 
35 burglaries were spread around Turf Hill, Belfield and Newbold areas.  Almost half involved 
insecurities making it easy for the offenders to get in. It is clear that this is a popular opportunist 
tactic.  Residents were advised to keep all doors and windows locked whether in or out of the 
property, leave some lights on at night, close curtains when out, lock side gates and anything else 
residents can think of to make their property a less attractive place for target criminals. 
 
Theft from Motor Vehicles 
15 out of the 27 were number plates.  This causes inconvenience of replacing them and could lead 

Page 5



to them being put on vehicles to use in criminal offences such as petrol theft.  GMP will be arranging 
safe plating dates at local supermarkets over the coming weeks and months and will advertise on 
GMP website, local and social media. 
 
Street Drinkers 
Rochdale canal lock 49-50 is still an issue. There is a plan in place to issue direction to leave forms 
banning them for up to 48 hours. GMP have had some success with this however one of the issues 
is that it has to be a police officer who issues the direction and it is not always possible to get an 
officer there quickly and likewise issuing to a large group can sometimes be problematic if the 
officers are diverted away to an emergency. 
 
PACT Meeting 
It has been decided that GMP will no longer hold the monthly PACT meeting at Newbold Methodist 
Church.  GMP are looking at a more efficient way to find out people’s concerns, deal with them and 
keep them updated.  Due to low attendance it is not the best use of resources trying to get 
councillors/departments from the council and other agencies together for a low turnout. GMP feel 
that the best way to deal with on-going issues is if a specific problem arises which is affecting the 
community, there is potential to hold residents meetings where other agencies can attend.  This has 
worked well in other areas over recent months. 
 
GMP have a mailing list which sends out monthly crime updates via email and residents were 
encouraged to leave details if they would like to be included on the mail out. 
 
It was mentioned that there is a lot of ASB on Billbury Street. Residents were again encouraged to 
report issues to GMP as the more crimes are reported for certain areas the more likely it is going to 
be highlighted as a hot spot. 
 
4. OPEN FORUM 
There is a traffic sign on Charlotte Street which is being obstructed by trees. 
Action 14. Report to Environmental Management. (A. Dawson) 
 
Councillor Ali mentioned that large wagons are using Waithlands Road as a cut through.  This issue 
was dealt with by Highways and businesses from Kingsway were asked not to let their wagons use 
this route.  Councillor Ali said that wagons continue to use this road. 
Action 15. Contact Highways and RDA to ask if they would help sort the problem out. (A. 
Dawson) 
 
Councillor Ali mentioned a number of issues. 
Action 16. Email the details to A. Dawson. (Councillor Ali) 
 
5. WARD NEWS 
 
Moss Street Youth Centre 
Update provided by Katherine Metcalfe 
Moss Street Youth Centre provided activities for young people aged 11+ during the Summer 
Holidays 5 days a week sometimes 6 both during the day and evening. Youth workers managed to 
source free activities from external agencies and provide centre based activities at Moss St such as 
cooking, sports and arts and crafts. Some of the of site activities included Kayaking, Cinema, 
Bowling attending local park events run by the Youth Service known as Fuse Your Parks. The 
activities have engaged young people that have been referred by other services such as Targeted 
Youth Support Child Care Services and the recently formed Supporting Families Team. Up to 30 
Young people from Waithlands, Guinness Trust, Bingley, Turf Hill and even reaching as far as 
Milnrow have attended sessions over the Summer period, learning how to build relationships, look 
after the community (through litter picks and gardening projects) intergenerational, (bowls) 
Community cohesion,  worked on positive behaviour. Overall the young people who engaged in this 
programme had fantastic fun!!! Not to mention were exhausted.  

Page 6



 
As we settle back into our Autumn programme young people attending evening sessions are 
working alongside RBH on a project looking to highlight areas of improvement. The group will build 
a model of the area which will be used as part of a consultation led by RBH. In turn we hope that 
what young people identify will become the basis of community projects in the area. The groups are 
also looking at ways of raising external funds to support future holiday activities coming up in Oct 
half term and Christmas.  
 
I would also like to add that I as area worker for Kingsway have enjoyed my first 6 months in the 
area alongside any challenges that I have faced – I now have strong relationships with the young 
people and their families and currently developing positive relationships with the new Kingsway 
School amongst other agencies such as the Police. 
 
Residents were provided with a number of leaflets including: 
 
“Get Me Toasty” scheme  
To help provide energy efficiency measures to homes in the Rochdale Area. 
Residents were informed that to qualify they must live in an eligible postcode area to get free cavity 
wall and loft insulation or be in receipt of certain qualifying benefits and be entitled to a boiler 
replacement. The scheme is open to owner occupiers and private rented accommodation. The 
scheme is not open to RBH tenants. 
 
There are three main contractors carrying out the works, Dyson, Forrest and Carillion. Dyson are 
the installers for the Rochdale Area. 
 
Residents were encouraged to contact 0800 009 3363 to find out if they qualify and take advantage 
of the scheme. It is envisaged that the scheme will be available until the 31st March 2014.  
 
It was reiterated to residents that Dyson are the only contractors that are working with RMBC on the 
“Get Me Toasty” scheme in Rochdale. Any other contractor knocking on doors offering the same 
scheme are not legitimate. Residents who are concerned should contact Trading Standards.  
 
Rochdale Mediation Service 
Mediation is a confidential process in which an impartial third party helps people who are in dispute, 
work out an agreement.  All organisations, both statutory and voluntary, can access the Service, as 
well as individuals. The organisation sends in a referral with names, addresses and telephone 
numbers of all the people involved in a dispute, preferably after asking their permission to contact 
us. We then write to all of the people concerned and arrange a mutually acceptable time for a visit. 
 
Anyone who is having a problem with a family member, a work colleague or a neighbour, can ring 
the Service and talk, confidentially, with an experienced mediator about the best way to proceed. 
Mediators will not contact anyone else without their permission. 
 
Further information available from contact Fran Whitehouse on 01706 347700 or 07947 770188. 
 
‘Activ8te Me’ -  is an exciting new project of sports and fitness activities for adults (aged 16+) – of 
all ages and ability.  For more information you can contact Sarah Shard (Activ8te Me Co-ordinator) 
at: activ8teme@link4life.org or on: 07976 498 629.  You can also stay updated by visiting our 
website at: www.link4life.org/activ8teme or at facebook: Activ8teME and follow us on twitter at: 
activ8teme #getmeactive. 
 
The Older People’s Events - that Link4life are running for people over the age of 50, events at 
each of their leisure centres, Rochdale 1st Oct, Heywood 8th Oct, Middleton 15th Oct, Littleborough 
8 Nov, each event will take place between 1-4pm. On offer will be taster sessions of various 
exercises and activities for older people. Also there will be various agencies attending to offer tests 
on blood pressure, bone density, cholesterol, and offer advice on things that are available across 

Page 7



the Borough for this age group. For further information contact Elaine Stott - Active4Life coordinator 
on either 07800672471 or 01706 926204 or email elaine.stott@rochdale.gov.uk 
 
Primetime - sessions provide a variety of activities such as swimming, short tennis, badminton, 
table tennis and gym or fitness sessions for people aged 50 and over,  at all 4 of the Link4Life 
leisure centres. No booking required.  
 
The Back Care Yoga session - is a weekly class on Tuesdays between 4:15pm and 5pm at 
Rochdale Leisure Centre, it is a basic yoga session focusing on poses that mobilise, strengthen and 
help ease muscle tension in the back, which aims to provide you with all the knowledge you need to 
manage your back pain condition on a daily basis with the benefit of an instructor led session each 
week. Costs £4.25 per session, runs on Tuesdays 4.15 – 5pm open to everyone. 
 
6. COMMUNITY FIRST - INFORMATION/UPDATE 
The chair informed the forum that there was no new news to report as there had been no 
applications to the Community First Panel and that it was the beginning of the Community First year 
when the allocation of funding was given to each panel. Residents were urged to spread the word to 
community groups that they can apply to the Community First Panel for funding various schemes. 
 
7. DATE AND TIME OF THE NEXT MEETING 
Thursday 12 December 2013, 6.30pm – 8.30pm, Moss Street Youth Centre, Moss Street, Rochdale. 
 

Page 8


	Agenda
	1 Introductions and Code of Conduct
	2 Minutes from the last meeting/updates

